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MARSHAil, 

UNIVERSI'l'Y� 

Graduate Council 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Dr. Jerome Gilbert- President 

Dr. Lori Howard- Chair, Graduate Council 'lff )-/ 
November 22, 2019 

Approval of Graduate Council Minutes: December 9, 2019 

Attached are the minutes of the recent Graduate Council meeting for your review. Approval of 

these minutes will also serve as approval of curricular motions, graduate faculty status, etc. 

Please advise if you have any comments/concerns/questions. 

Minutes approved. ' 

Date 

Note to Cora Pyles, Executive Assistant to the President: 
Please return the signed original to Dr. Lori Howard with .pdf copies e-mailed to: 

Dr. Lori Howard, Chair, Graduate Council, howardl@marshall.edu 
Dr. Conrae Lucas-Adkins, Secretary, Graduate Council, 1ucas26@marshall.edu 
Dr. David Pittenger, Dean, Graduate College, pittengerd@marsball.edu 
Dr. Monica Brooks, Asst. VP Online Learning & Libraries, brooks@marshall.edu 
Dr. Tammy Johnson, Exec. Director of Admissions, jo1rnson73@marshall.edu 
Dr. Sonja Cantrell, Registrar, cantrell@marshall.edu 
Dr. Sherri Smith, Associate VP for Academic Affairs, smithsc@marshall.edu 
Dr. Mary Beth Reynolds, Associate VP Assessment, reynoldm.@marshall.edu 
Ms. Sandee Lloyd, Graduate Dean's Office, lloyd@ruarsball.edu 
Mr. Adam Russell, Office of Academic Affairs, russe1l58@marshall.edu 
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